



# PLENARY OPENING SESSION

---

2012 May 21

Theory Interest Group

# Status

- SimDM
  - EXEC recommendation on May 3rd
  - <http://www.ivoa.net/Documents/SimDM/20120503/>
  - Announcement by the end of the week

# Agenda

- Theory session: SimDAL
- Tuesday 16:00 - 17:30
- Room 1040

## Goals:

- discuss the last improvement on SimDAL effort, in particular the data discovery part of the protocol,
- prepare the DAL/Theory/Registry joint session,
- discuss new ideas related to theory in the VO

# Agenda

- DAL/Theory/Registry session
- Wednesday 14:00 – 15:30
- Room 1040

## Goals:

- explore the current ideas on what SimDAL must/should do to allow discovery and access all theoretical data
- discuss the specific way TAP could be implemented in SimDAL
- discuss which part of the SimDM could be registered

# Agenda

- **Semantics session Tuesday 9:00 – 10:30 Room 1040**
  - Vocabularies for VO-Theory and registration of vocabularies in IVOA registries  
(F. Le Petit)